
From: Alex Allen 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 9:14 AM 
To: William Thomas; northinfo; Timothy Peterson; Grant Scott 
Subject: Re: What Is The Trust "Working Out" With Rogers? 
 
Hi Will, 
 
Not sure which Trustee you are referring to. As I recall, I had asked the planners at our last LTC meeting 
(May 5) what was going on with the Rogers proposal. What I recall is that they have not heard from the 
proponent. I did not hear "work things out." Though maybe staff or my fellow trustees could jog their 
memories. 
 
Alex Allen 
Hornby Island Trustee 
(250) 335-1129 Ext. 420 
 
I respectfully acknowledge that I live, work and play on the Unceded Traditional Territory of the K’ómoks 
First Nation, the traditional keepers of this land and many Coast Salish People. 
 
________________________________________ 
From: William Thomas  
Sent: May 18, 2023 12:36:37 PM 
To: northinfo; Timothy Peterson; Grant Scott; Alex Allen 
Subject: What Is The Trust "Working Out" With Rogers? 
 
To the Hornby LTC and Trust Planner: 
 
 
I've just received a call from a CRHI member, who was told by one of Hornby's "Trustees" 
 
that the Trust planner is currently meeting with Rogers “to work things out.” 
 
 
Please inform me and the Concerned Citizens of Hornby Island what exactly is being 
 
"worked out". 
 
Thank you in advance for your immediate reply, Will Thomas 
 
For further information on CRHI, please see our webpage<http://willthomasonline.net/hornby/hornbys-
cell-tower-fight.html>. 
 
 
William Thomas 
 
Sent with Proton Mail<https://proton.me/> secure email. 
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